
Mr. Lawrence 14. Sobel
8183 Inverness Ridge Road
Potomac,, Maryland 20854

Dear Mr. Sobel:

I have received your complaint of December 14,195
alleging violations of 18 U.S.C. 55602,r 603 and 5 U.So..
55S73221 7323 by President Ford. I have reviewed your.
allegations and have concluded the Federal Election Com-

Smission does not have authority over the matters set-,.
forth. Accordingly, upon my recommendation, the Coin-

I mission is closing its files in this matter and will
proceed with no-further investigation of it.

- If further information comes to your attention which
you believe establishes a claim on matters within the

CComission's jurisdiction, please feel free to write and

C-, apprise me of them.

Sincerely yours,

C Signed: john G. XurPbY, Jr.

John G. Murphy, Jr.
General Counsel
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C i'nant' isName' Lavree 0 M. Sobel (an, eOye of 0

Re9#Isprnden t a Name:- President Ford

Jl*levant Statute: 1.8 U.S.C. 5S602, 603; 5 U.S.C. SS7322, 7.323

Thterrhal Reports Checked: Nn

Federal Agencies Checked: CvlSrieomsio;DptofJite

SUMMARY oF ALLEGATION

Complainant,, a Federal employee, alleges that by sending him a

solicitation letter at his place of employment, President Ford may

have violated 18 U.S.C. SS602, 603; 5 U.S.C. S7322, 7323. -Comn-

Gom plainant has addressed identical complaining letters to the

Department of Justice and the Civil Service~jqV4~" 11SB

PRELMAR LGLA LYSIS

CThe Federal Election Commission does not have jurisdiction over

the statutes for which violations are alleged. Jurisdiction over

SS602, 603 lies with the Justice Department; jurisdiction over

SS7322 and 7323 lies with the Civil Service Commission, which has

already advised complainant that in this respect his complaint is

lacking in substantiality. __ __

RECOY1L. 1EIrDAT ON

The case should be closed; a referral would be -redundant.

An appropriate notification letter is attached.

Date of Next.- (Commi s F oil t(!vj.cw -j
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'Dear We. Sobel:

Th~is refers to your complaint concerning £ solicitation for a political
~ontribution to Rtepublican Congressional candidates, in a letter sige

by he resdet o th Uite States on behalf of the National Republican
gp0onprsssional Cmmittees which was received at your place of Federal
mployment. Your complaint refers to possible violations of both title

LOU and title 5 of the United States Code. Inasmuch as the Department of
Justice Is responsible-for the administration of possible violations of

"ittle 18, our response relates only to possible violations of title 59
.Jinited States Code,, specifically sections 7322 and 7323.

Qhe pertinent provisions of title 5, United States Code,9 are set forth

*7- 17322. Political use of authority of influence; prohibition

C The President may prescribe rules which shall provide,
as nearly as conditions of good administration warrant,
that an employee in an Executive agency or in the
competitive service may not use his official authority
or influence to coerce the political action of a
person or body.

£7323. Political contributions; prohibition

An employee in an Executive agency (except one appointed
by the President, by and with the advice and consent of
the Senate) may not request or receive from, or give to,
an employee, a Member of Congress, or an officer of a
uniformed service a thing of value for political purposes.
An employee who violates this section shall be removed
from the service.

THE MERIT SYSTEM-A GOOD INVESTMENT IN GOOD GOVERNMENT



210 'bplye

(a) For, the purose o istte
otherwise pro vided -by this seon or Ahnsp

modifled, means an officer and an indtvidual& t

(1) appointed in the civil service by ons ef*
following acting in an official capacityow

hi

(A) the President;

(B) a Member or Members of Congress, or t1he
Congress;

(C) a member of a uniformed service;

(D) an Individual who is an employee under this
section;

(E) the head of a Government controlled corporation;
or

(F) the adjutants general designated by the Secretary
now concerned under section 709(c) of title 32# United

States Code;

(2) engaged in the performance of a Federal function
under authority of law or an Executive act; and

(3) subject to the supervision of an individual named
C by paragraph (1) of this subsection while engaged In

the performance of the duties of his position.

The definition of "employee", for purposes of title 5, is of particular.
relevance in this matter, inasmuch as that term refers to an individual
"~appointed in the civil service" by, among others, "#the President." In
other words, the term "1employee,"1 for purposes of title 5, does not
include the President himself.

with respect to section 7323, the prohibition as to exchange of "tthing(s)
of value for political purposes" is specifically limited toftn employee,
a Member of Congress, or an officer of a uniformed service." This
section does not prohibit a contribution to a campaign coumiittee.,su-ch
as the National Republican Congressionadl Committee. Further, the Hatch
Act itself (5 U.s.c. 7324, et seq.) does not prohibit a Federal employee
from voluntarily contributing money to a campaign committee or organi-
zation.



Thuss it does, not appear that the described situation
violations of sections 7322, 7323, or 7324 of title 5,
Code.

Wihrespect to your concern as to the funsigof yu,
rederal mailing address by an unknown person or o~hst
National Republican Congressional Comzittees our regulatto I'd
at section 294#102 of title 5, Code of Federal Regulotio-i~t *;,4ii~
information from an employeesP Official Personnel Folder('W S
available to the public except when:

*.(3) There is reason to believe that the in-for 4pu
is sought for political purposes or purposes which M&Y-
violate the political activity prohibitions in subch t
III of chapter 73 of title 5, United States Code,' ot-
which may violate other law.

Thus we are interested in learning the manner in which the Ntoa
Republican Congressional Committee obtained your name and Ple140. of-
employment. If the information was furnished directly fres Your
OPF, the employee who furnished such data may have violated the
regulation set forth above. In this regard, we have conforred with
officials of the Department of Justice who have advised that in
view of our coawnon interest they will make certain inquiries Iito

Gomm this matter and furnish the Cottmission with pertinent results of
their inquiry.

Thank you for bringing this matter to our attention.

Sincerely yours,

Carl F. Goodman
General Counsel
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Michael Hershmans Esquire
Federal Election Conm ission
1325 K Street, NW. - 3rd Floor
Washington, D.C. 20463
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Lawrence M. Sobel
8183 jverness Ridge Road
Potomac, Maryland 20854

G$YE

Mr. William MtWr
Assistant General Counsel
Federal Election Commuiission
1325 K Street, N.W. - 3rd Floor
Washington, D.C. 20463

RETRNRECEIPT
BE NESTED
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The above-,described material was removed frols thiW
file pursuant to the following exemption provided in-tbe,
Freedom of Information Act, 5 U.S.C. Section' 532(b):

(1) Classified Information

(2) Internal rules and
practices

(3) Exempted by other
statute

___(4) Trade secrets and
commercial or
financial information

(6) Personal privacy

(7) Investigatory,
files

(8) Banking

(9) Well Information
(geographic or
geophysical)

(5) Internal Documents

Signed

date it

FEC 9-21-77

m


